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RELEASE IN FULL

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: .Friday, June 11,2010 7:16 AM

To: JilotyLC@state.gov' 4 :
Cc: ‘abedinh@state.gov'; 'Valmorol@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Mini Schedule 6/11/10 Friday

There is still a press avail on schedule--what's the story--is it or is it not?
----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lilotyLC@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: FriJun 11 06:20:30 2010

Subject: Mini Schedule 6/11/10 Friday

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:30 am Secretary’s Office

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING

8:45 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:00 am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:00 am MEETING w/SENATOR CHRIS DODD AND CHAIRMAN HOWARD

9:45 am BERMAN Secretary’s Outer Office

10:00 am MEEfING w/PALESTINIAN NATIONAL AUTHORITY PRESIDENT

10:45 am DR. MAHMOUD ABBAS Secretary’s Outer Office *Official photo in East Hall

preceding.

10:45 am PRESS PRE-BRIEF
10:50 am Secretary’s Office

10:50 am JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/PRESIDENT ABBAS
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11:10 am Treaty Room
11:35 am DEPART State Department *En route White House

11:40 am  ARRIVE White House
11:45am  WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS

12:15 pm Oval Office
12:20 pm DEPART White House *En route Four Seasons Hotel

12:30 pm ARRIVE Four Seasons Hotel

12:30pm = ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/JORDANIAN KING ABDULLAH li
1:15pm (t) Bourbon Steak Restaurant, Lobby Level, Four Seasons Hotel
1:20 pm (t) DEPART Four Seasons Hotel, En route State Department
1:30pm (t)  ARRIVE State Department

1:30 pm OFFICE TIME

2:45 pm Secretary’s Office

2:45 pm THANK YOU TO INDIA STRATEGIC DIALOGUE TEAM

2:55 pm WHA Conference Room 6909

3:00 pm PRIVATE MEETING w/ DAVID KENDALL

3:30 pm Secretary’s Office

3:45 pm MEETING w/DANIEL BENJAMIN

4:15 pm Secretary’s Office

4:15 pm MEETING w/AUSTRALIAN AMBASSADOR KIM BEAZLEY
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4:30 pm Secretary’s Outer Office *Official photo in outer office preceding.
4:30 pm OFFICE TIME
7:15 pm Secretary’s Office

7:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route Washington National Airport
7:40 pm ARRIVE Washington National Airport
8:00 pm DEPART Washington National Airport via US Airways Shuttle #2186

En route New York, NY

9:29 pm ARRIVE New York, New York-LaGuardia Airport

9:35 pm DEPART New York-LaGuardia Airport *En route Private Residerice

10:25 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HiH
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